November 23, 2021

Te RDOS
Attn: Shannon Duong,
Re: Variance Application C2021.48-DVP

Further to the conversations | had with your department | do not understand the need or reason

to allow the minimum setback to be changed from 4.5 metres to 2.78 metres.

I realize setback rules are really just a guideline that can be varied in situations where space or

an aiternative location is an issue.

This does not appear to be the case here. Therefore, | fail to see why this placement is

warranted.

Regards,

John Jorgensen




